
From: Jeb Kelly (Sen. Shirley B. Randleman) on behalf of Sen. Shirley B. Randleman
To: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: FW: Ordinance Report Requirement - City of Wilson
Date: Friday, December 07, 2018 08:55:06 AM

 
 

From: Jamie Batts <jbatts@WILSONNC.ORG> 
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Sen. Andy Wells <Andy.Wells@ncleg.net>; Rep. Jonathan Jordan <Jonathan.Jordan@ncleg.net>;
Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr <Jamie.Boles@ncleg.net>; Rep. Ted Davis <Ted.Davis@ncleg.net>; Sen. Shirley B.
Randleman <Shirley.Randleman@ncleg.net>
Cc: Tonya West <twest@wilsonnc.org>
Subject: Ordinance Report Requirement - City of Wilson
 
Please see attached the link to the City of Wilson’s Municipal Code as required by Session law 2018-
69.
All of the City of Wilson’s ordinances that create offenses are punishable as misdemeanors.
 
https://library.municode.com/nc/wilson/codes/code_of_ordinances
 
 
 

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 132,et.seq., this electronic mail
message and any attachment hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) that may
be sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such are subject to
requests for review.
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